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RFP C000427 Disaster Recovery Services
Questions and Answers

Which backup methodology they want to implement?
Answer: Daily Incremental and Weekly Full backup.

Can we replicate the same setup in existing environment in the DR site as well?
Answer: Yes. Please provide options including live replication.

Can we ready to go with any recommendations that might be compatible with AS device AS4007?
If the question is whether the AS/400 can be substituted by any other system, then the answer
is No; must have the same specifications as listed in Appendix K.

What is the DR strategy you need to implement total environment and specific application?
Answer: Four Hours. May provide other options.

What is the RPO(Recovery Point Objective) and RTO (Recovery Time Objective)

Answer: Equipment and Services listed in Appendix K must be provided within 4 hours from the
time of declaration. Technical support personnel must be available 24X7 to address issues or
answer questions. Must be able to restore from backup devices within four hours. Completion
time will vary based on the volume of data restored.

How If NYS DFS is not open to re-platforming systems: Would the agency accept proposals for
cloud-based Disaster Recovery of existing x86 systems? These systems would not need to be re-
platformed to use the cloud for Disaster Recovery.

Answer: NYS DFS will not accept re-platforming. Cloud based solutions may be offered as an
additional option.

Appendix K lists 12 Intel/Windows Servers. Are these 12 physical servers running individual
Operating System instances, or are any of them hosts running a virtual server environment?
Answer: Virtual Server environment may be offered as a solution as long as the total resource
specifications of the VM Host match the total of the specification (of the x86 servers) listed in
Appendix K.

If there is a virtual server environment, how many Virtual Servers are running?
Answer: Please see answer to question 2a. X86 servers may be provided as on or more VMs as
long as the total specifications are met.
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9. Upon review | am question the number of SUN Servers noted from Appendix K. Is the correct

number of SUN M4000 server 177
Answer: No, this is a typo in the RFP, the correct number is one (1) not 17. The Appendix K of

the RFP on line has been updated.

Benjamin M. Lawsky
Superintendent
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